CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

At a meeting of the **BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** held at Room 14, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford on Monday, 22 March 2010

PRESENT

Cllr M Gibson (Chairman)

Cllrs R A Baker Cllrs D J Hopkin

Mrs A Barker J G Jamieson

J A E Clarke J Murray

Apologies for Absence: Cllrs R W Johnstone

Ms J Nunn

Substitutes: Cllr P N Aldis (In place of Cllr Ms J Nunn)

Members in Attendance: Cllrs T Nicols

R C Stay J N Young,

Officers in Attendance: Mr B Carter Overview & Scrutiny Manager

Mrs M Clampitt Democratic Services Officer
Mr R Ellis Director of Customer and Shared

Services

Mr A Ferguson Web Manager - Communications

Mr C Jones Assistant Director Business Transformation & Customer

Services

Mrs S Nelson Head of Business Transformation

Mr I Porter Assistant Director Policy,

Partnerships & Performance

Mrs G Stanton Assistant Director Communications

Public in Attendance: Ms. E Louis Web Strategy Consultant

BT/09/87 Chairman's Announcements and Communications

The Chairman had no announcements.

BT/09/88 Minutes

RESOLVED

that the minutes of the Business Transformation Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 22 February 2010 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record, subject to the addition of Cllr Richard Stay to the Members in Attendance area.

BT/09/89 Members' Interests

(a) Personal Interests:-

There were no personal interests declared.

(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests:-

There were no personal and prejudicial interests declared.

(c) Any Political Whip in relation to items on the agenda:-

There was no political whip declared in relation to any items on the agenda.

BT/09/90 Petitions

The Chairman announced that no petitions had been received.

BT/09/91 **Disclosure of Exempt Information**

No items on the agenda contained exempt information.

BT/09/92 Total Place

The Committee received an update from the Director of Customer and Shared Services and the Portfolio Holder for Business Transformation regarding progress with Total Place following the successful completion of the pilot project.

It was noted that the pilot project had now been completed and a way forward regarding implementation was now being considered. All agreed that the principles of Total Place were robust and a good basis for joined up efficient and effective services. Committee members noted however that effective and timely governance arrangements would be challenging given the number and complexity of the partnerships involved and responsible for delivering the various elements of the Total Place agenda. Members therefore agreed to expand the remit of the already established Business Transformation Strategy

Page 3

Task Force to include a focus on Total Place, its governance arrangements and action planning.

RESOLVED

that the remit of the Business Transformation Strategy Task Force be expanded to include a focus on the concept of Total Place, its governance arrangements and action planning with a view to reporting findings to a future meeting of the Customer and Central Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

BT/09/93 Web Development Strategy

The Committee considered a report regarding the Web Development Strategy. It was acknowledged that during the creation of Central Bedfordshire the website had needed to be constructed very rapidly, merging three legacy authorities' web content. While work had been done throughout 2009 to improve the website, a fundamental improvement plan was needed and a Web Development Team had been tasked with creating a draft Web Development Strategy, which had been approved at the final Web Development Team meeting on 1 March 2010.

The Web Development Strategy aimed to unlock significant organisation wide savings and to give customers a better service. It was proposed that this would be delivered through five key areas of work:

- Getting the basics right
- Doing it better online
- Personalising services
- Getting involved in online conversations through social media
- Bridging the digital divide

It was anticipated that the project would take 2 years to be implemented in a phased approach, and that benefits of the strategy would start being realised from the second year of implementation onwards.

Members noted that while the majority of Central Bedfordshire residents willingly used, or would use, the internet; there was a significant minority who may not have the resources or inclination to use the internet in their daily lives and that the Council would need to be mindful of how these users accessed services or information. In addition, it was noted that 10 ikiosks had been placed in towns and villages to help members of the public who did not have access to computers otherwise.

It was noted that the website must be written in a language which was accessible by the public. An example would be to make sure that Waste was also locatable via 'garbage' and or 'rubbish'. It was important to remember that not everyone uses the same words when referring to services.

Page 4

It was noted that the Elections pages within the website should be updated for the upcoming General and Local Elections. These pages would be receiving more visitors than non-election periods and needed to have accurate and timely information available at all times.

RESOLVED

- that the draft Web Development Strategy be approved for 1. consideration by the Executive at its meeting on 6 April 2010.
- 2. that the Efficiencies Board ensure the robustness of the proposed financial savings flowing from this initiative and monitor progress accordingly.
- 3. that the Council's website is managed proactively to ensure the provision of accurate and timely information, particularly with regard to known, planned, events such as elections.
- 4. that the Web Development Strategy Task Force be thanked for its work.

BT/09/94 **Closing Comments**

(Note:

As this was the last meeting of the Business Transformation Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Chairman wished to express his thanks to the Members of the Committee and Officers for all of their work over the last year.

It was noted that Business Transformation Overview and Scrutiny Committee would be merged with the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee to form the Customer and Central Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee with effect from 22 April 2010.

(Note:	The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and concluded at 11.45 a.m.)
CI	nairman:
Da	ate: